Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization INTER CLUB COUNCIL MINUTES

SSV (173) Friday, March 10, 2006

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Executive Council of the Antelope Valley College will meet on Friday March 10, 2006. Public Testimony will be invited in conjunction with the discussion on each item. All Executive Council meetings are held in locations that are wheel chair accessible. For more information, please contact the Vice President of Club Affairs Douglas Morales at 722-6300 ext 6160.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

- 1.1 Call to order: 1:15 pm
- 1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by Harmony Perkins
- 1.3 Roll Call: Chair moves to roll call.
- -The Alliance: Nell Anderson Present
- -Alpha Iota: Ronda Nugales Present
- -American Reader Association: Krystal Miguel Present
- -American Sign Language: Phyllis Dickerson Present
- -Animal Welfare: Sophia Heronema Present
- -APACE: Erl Pineda Present
- -Gamers Club: Douglas Hosman Present
- -Francophone Club: Anna Able Federona Present
- -Hip Hop Club: Not Present
- -Latino Club: Indira Arce Present
- -MA-Rodders: Harmony Perkins Present
- -Mac & Sal's Underdogs: Akila Graham Present
- -Model Untied Nations: Hugo Perez Present
- -AVC Psychology Club: Christy Collins Present
- -S.M.A.R.T.: Not Present
- -Speech Club: Danielle Lincors Present
- -SNAC Fall 2006: Ashley Begines Present
- -SNAC Spring 2007: Haley Livermont Present
- -SWIFT: Khia Anderson Present
- -Transfer Club: Not Present

Membership 22, Quorum 12, Present 17, Quorum met

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda: MA-Rodder's moved to adopt the agenda. Alpa Iota seconds. Agenda adopted 17/0/0. Small issue by the chair: the minutes are not done and will be brought to the ICC later. Psychology club moves to amendment the minutes to be approved at the end of the meeting. The Alliance seconds. Motion Passes 17/0/0.

II. PUBLIC FORUM

- A. Harmony Perkins says the Student Activities Council is setting up a Spring Fest Talent Show and they want people to show their talent. She is also inviting clubs to fundraise during the event. The event is on April 19th, the time isn't made sure but it will be around 10:00-3:00pm. If you want to fundraise email Harmony on hperkins@avc.edu.
- B. Michelle Hernandez wants the ICC to discuss and decide on policies regarding fundraising off campus. She is trying to put up a policy figure for community donations

and fundraising events. She is also including sponsorship. Harmony said Dr. Zimmerman wants a list of community figures so she could contact them and see how they can work with the student clubs through the college.

III. CLUB RELATED ITEMS

3.1.1 ACTIVATIONS AND DEACTIVATIONS

There were two packets for activation. Student Advancement wants to reactivate their club. The deactivation was a mistake due to lack of communication. Second packet was for SNAC Spring 06.

Ma-Rodders moved to approve the reactivation of the Student Advancement Club and the activation of the SNAC Spring 06 club. Psychology seconds.

Discussion: Harmony mentions that there may be a stipulation regarding reactivation of clubs in mid-semester. Harmony Perkins took a personal privilege to retrieve an ICC Constitution. Michelle says that there will be a meeting for all Nursing Clubs to put the entire nursing club under one umbrella with possibly one person representing all the clubs. Harmony returned and stated on Article V of the ICC Constitution, Activation and Reactivations section two, the clubs must maintain 10 students for their club. Also clubs may reactivate with a two-thirds approval of the ICC and from ASO. Michelle says that clubs should request their own deactivations in writing with student and advisor signature. Doug says that the written correspondents were not correct because the advisor's and the president's signature were not present.

MA-Rodders amended their previous motion to approve SNAC Spring 06 to be activated and the reactivation of Student Advancement depending upon paperwork. Latino Club seconds.

Discussion: ASL asked what is meant by paperwork. The paperwork, signatures of the club's president and advisor. MA-Rodders amended their previous motion to just activate SNAC Spring 2006. Motion approved 17/0/0.

Motion to approve reactivation of Student Advancement pending paperwork and activate SNAC Spring 2006 by MA-Rodders, seconded by Latino Club. Motion failed 0/16/01.

The original motion on the table to reactivate Student Advancement and activate SNAC Spring 2006 by MA-Rodders, seconded by Psychology, motion failed 0/17/0.

ASL moved that the deactivation of Student Advancement and Physics and Engineering be voided due to incomplete paperwork. The Alliance seconds.

Discussion: AVC Psychology stated it would be wise to see the paperwork before taking the vote. Motion approved 15/0/2

Outcome SNAC spring 2006 was approved and the deactivates were voided.

3.1.2 EVENTS AND ACTIVITIES

The Alliance would like to use the Student Lounge for a Movie Night from 6-10 pm on March 17th and they also would like to have a fundraiser in front of the bookstore selling St. Patrick's Day goodies from March 14-16th from 11-2pm.

Psychology Club would like to request a room for the rest of the semester from 2-3pm on Friday in BE 245 preferably.

APACE would like to have a fashion and talent show on April 22nd 6:30-11 pm.

MA-Rodder's would like to approve the mentioned events. S.W.I.F.T.seconds. Motion passes 17/0/0.

3.1.3 TOLERANCE WEEK

Tolerance Week club fundraising will be in the form of a reimbursement or advancement. Discussion: every participating club could be able to get a reimbursement or advancement of \$50 dollars for the Community Faire. Speech Club is selling lollipops, candy, and cookies. SWIFT is selling pens and pizza. ARA is having a raffle as are the MA-Rodder's raffle for oil changes and window tinting. These clubs are planning to participate in this Community Faire: The Alliance; Gamers Club is selling snow cones, Transfer Club, and American Sign Language, AVC Psychology Club, and APACE wants to join. APACE will be selling muffins.

IV. REPORTS

Advisor's Report: none Chair's Report: none Club's Report

A. Alpha Iota is having an off campus fundraiser at Cold Stone on Monday March 27th from 5-9pm, also they are having a car wash on March 18th in the parking lot of Applebee's. The chair says there must be a vote taken to allow Alpha Iota to do a car wash. The chair then entertains to revisit club activities and events.

Gamers moves to revisit club activities. ASL seconds. Motion approved 17/0/0.

ASL moves to approve the Cold Stone fundraiser and car wash event, the Alliance seconds that emotion. Motion approved 17/0/0.

- B. S.W.I.F.T is taking a trip to Beth Knesset a Synagogue on April 13th. They are going to observe a Seder.
- C. The chair for the troop supporting fundraiser got in a car accident and will not be able to be available until next week.
- D. The Alliance is having a fundraiser next week for St. Patrick's Day.
- E. Mac and Sal's Underdogs is having a dinner on March 18th.

Club Advisor's Report

None

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS/UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENT

- A. The Almond Festival has been postponed and is being rescheduled to after the Poppy Festival.
- B. ARA is having a fundraiser at Vince's Pasta and Pizza on Wednesday March 15th to support the Southeast Asia Earthquake relief.
- C. Women's Health and Resource Fair is on March 16th Thursday 10-2 pm in the Library Plaza.

VI. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES

A. ARA moves to adopt the minutes for February 24^{th} and March 3^{rd} . MA-Rodders seconds. Motion approve 17/0/0.

VII. ADJOURNMENT

MA-Rodders moved to and The Alliance seconds to adjourn at 2:25 p.m.